
This will be a breakfast meeting with the 
following agenda:

7:30am to 8:00am	 Networking &
	 Breakfast

7:45am to 9:30am 	 Program/Q&A

INNOVATION AND CREATIVITY, 
MAKE YOUR RFP UNIQUE

Tuesday, May 15, 2012
BREAKFAST

7:30am - 9:30am
Millennium Biltmore Hotel, Los Angeles

DESIGN-BUILD INSTITUTE OF AMERICA -  WPR

How do you create the environment that spawns innovation 
and creativity? How to get to know your team. How to loosen 
the chains that stifle free thinking. Reverse engineering, 
“thinking out of the box.” How to make the RFP an adventure 
not a challenge. How do you make the RFP process fun?
What are the tools that will promote openness and allow for 
that “something special” to rise to the top. How to bring who 
you are, your passions, your hobbies and sports to a project 
as an asset? Who is the best person to lead the innovation 
effort on your team?
How can we think like a Master Builder not like an architect 
or a contractor? Encounters of the Third Kind! Before AIA 
and AGC we built in a different way, how do we do it again. 
Role playing and its importance in bringing innovation to the 
surface. How to keep the team connected and motivated 
outside the project meetings.

Gloria Moore
714.912.9729 Phone
714.912.8269 Fax
gmoore@DBIAwpr.org
www.DBIAwpr.org

Millennium Biltmore Hotel
506 South Grand Avenue
Los Angeles, California 90071

Parking Fee:
Self-parking       $9.35 (at Pershing Square)
Valet parking  $20.00

AGENDA

Program lead by:
Bill Dunlap,
Slater Builders

LOCATION

FOR MORE INFORMATION

REGISTER ONLINE
 at 

www.dbiawp.eventbrite.com

SPONSORSHIP OPPORTUNITIES

Bill Dunlap,  President/Partner - Slater Builders Inc.
Bill has been in the construction industry in Southern California for 40 years. After 
graduating from U.S.C. in 1971 he started his own drywall and painting company. In 
1973 he received is B-1 license and built numerous tenant improvement projects in 
Orange County. Bill has worked for the Koll Company, Cabot, Cabot and Forbes and 
spent 11 years at The Irvine Company before joining Slater Builders in 2003. He has 
been a guest lecturer at UCI and Whittier College. Bill has a passion for building having 
restored numerous antique cars and wooden sailboats. Bill is a board member of the 
Center for Constitutional Jurisprudence, Friends for Saving Calif. Jobs and past trustee 
of Menlo College. He is a 50 year member of St. James Anglican Church in Newport 
Beach. Bill has been married to his wife Jann for 29 years and together they have 3 
grown children.

DBIA-WPR Members     $40.00
Non-Members               $80.00

COST TO ATTEND

	 Title Sponsor		    $2,500.00
	 Includes Table of 10, Introduce Speaker, Company Recognition (& option to display exhibit board)

	 Gold Sponsor		  $1,500.00
	 Includes Table of 10, Company Recognition (& option to display exhibit board)

	 Silver Sponsor		  $1,000.00
	 Includes Table of 5, Company Recognition (& option to display exhibit board)

	 Bronze Sponsor		  $500.00
	 Includes Two tickets, Company Recognition


